
 
ADDENDUM #1 

2021 – 2023 Audit Services RFP Questions and Answers: 
 
Q: What firm performed your audit services for the past 3 years?  
A: Clifton, Lipford, Hardison & Parker, LLC 
 
Q: What was the audit fees paid for the last three years?  
A: 2018 - $8,500 

2019 - $8,500 
2020 - $8,500 

   
Q: Can you provide a copy of the prior year’s engagement letter?  
A: See attachment A 
 
Q: Can you provide a copy of the last Audit report?  
A: See attachment B 
   
Q: Can you provide a current year financial statement for January – November 2021? 
A: See attachment C 
 
Q: Do your bylaws require a change of auditors each cycle? 
A: No, every other 3-year cycle 
 
Q: Do you need a hard copy of the proposal mailed or would an email pdf be sufficient?  
A: One (1) Original hard copy and four (4) hard copies 
 
Q: Do you have a formal RFP? 
A: No, other than the documents you received 
 
Q: Is the auditor expected to prepare the financial statements? 
A: Yes 
 
Q: Did the organization receive any federal awards during the fiscal year, or expend federal award monies 

from previous years? 
A: No 
 
Q: Will the staff be available to assist with confirmation letters, reconciliations, and any other documentation 

we might require for the audit?  
A: Yes, all preliminary audit work is performed by Evermore CID staff 
 
Q: Is there a specific audit completion due date that is required? 
A: Yes, March 25, 2022 – CID receives draft Financial Statements 

• The selected firm prepares and submits: 
o an engagement letter for the service, after the proposal is awarded tentatively scheduled for 

January 26, 2022; 
o a representation letter after approval of the completed audit by Evermore CID during the week of 

April 1, 2022; and 
o prepare and present a PowerPoint presentation to the Board for the currently scheduled meeting 

on April 27, 2022. 

  



Q: Is there a packet that you can share that provides detailed information about the RFP for Audit Services? 
A: No, other than the previously provided information 
 
Q: Are there any additional instructions on the preferred CPA experience, proposal content and format of the 

proposal 
A: No, other than the previously provided information 
 
Q: Approximately how many auditor’s adjusting entries were there for the 12/31/20 audit? 
A: Two reclass entries and one adjustment 
 
Q: To whom do we address the proposal to? 
A: Attn: Lois Love, Financial Administrator by January 21, 2022 at noon. 
 
Q: Do you prefer the auditor to perform the work in the field or remotely? 
A: Most of the Auditor’s work is performed remotely. We prefer field work to be done on site but can accommodate 

remotely, if necessary. 
 
Q: What is the correct mailing address? 
A: Evermore Community Improvement District 
 Attn: Lois Love, Financial Administrator 

2795 Main Street, West 
Building 28, Suites A & B 
Snellville, GA 30078 

 
Q: What date and time is the RFP due and when will the RFP be opened? 
A: The RFP is due no later than noon on Friday 1/21/2022. 
A: The RFP’s will be opened on Friday 1/21/2022 at 2:30 pm 
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ATTACHMENT B

















































ATTACHMENT C
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